2011 -2012

Calendar Development Information

Student instruction will be 180 days and teacher workday/staff
development will be 7 days.

Semesters do not have to have the exact amount of days; how-
ever, there should be no more than 5-7 days disparity between
the two semesters.

A “six weeks” can actually be five weeks or seven weeks long,
but not any more than the one week difference.

Two weather days have to be designated in case of school
cancellation.

There will be early release the day school is dismissed for
Christmas and the last day of instruction in May 2012.

School cannot start before the fourth Monday in August by
State law.



Vickie Coleman

From: Beau Rees

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Robert Loomis; Carla Miller; Patti Hornsey; Julie Howell; James Wyatt; Joe Gordy; Vickie
Coleman; Meredith Lucas

Subject: 2011-2012 GISD Calendar Committee

Greetings GISD Calendar Committee:

Thank you for agreeing to serve on this committee or for not showing up to the District Improvement Team Meeting and
getting nominated! This is just a reminder that we will be meeting on January 3rd immediately after the special program
at GHS—approximately 2:15ish. We will meet in the GHS Library. At this meeting, | will share 2-3 versions of a school
calendar that meets the criteria set out by the staff, board, and GISD Tradition. | encourage you to utilize the blank
calendars and information provided to you at yesterday’s meeting to create versions of calendars that you feel will
benefit students and staff.

We will also meet on January 17th at 11:30 a.m. In the GISD Board Room. We will provide you with lunch for your
service and finalize the DIT Calendar Committee Recommendations for the GISD Board of Trustees.

Thanks again for all you do to make GISD a great place for kids to learn and educators to work.

BR



DIT
CALENDAR COMMITTEE
2011 -2012

Robert Loomis
Joe Gordy
James Wyatt
Patty Hornsey
Julie Howell
Carla Miller
Meredith Lucas

Meeting Schedule

January 3, 2011 2:15ish
GHS Library
(After the Special




Calendar for August 2011 July 2012
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Holidays and Observances:

Sep 5, 2011 Labor Day

Oct 10, 2011 Columbus Day (Most regions)
Oct 31, 2011 Halloween

Nov 11, 2011 Veterans Day

Nov 24, 2011 Thanksgiving Day

Dec 24, 2011 Christmas Eve

Dec 25, 2011 Christmas Day

Dec 26, 2011 'Christmas Day' observed
Jan 1,2012 New Year's Day

Jan 2, 2012

Jul 4, 2012

'New Year's Day' observed
Jan 16, 2012 Martin Luther King Day
Feb 14, 2012 Valentine's Day

Feb 20, 2012 Presidents' Day

Apr 8, 2012 Easter Sunday

May 13, 2012 Mother's Day

May 28, 2012 Memorial Day

Jun 17, 2012 Father's Day
Independence Day

Calendar generated on http://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/
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